TO INFORM YOU

PRODUCT

SUPPORT

BULLETIN# 233
TO: AUTHORIZED Portabie Electric Tool SERVICE STATIONS DATE APRIL, 1992

BRANCH OFFICE/SERVICE CENTERS
BRANCH/SERVICE CENTER MANAGERS
REGIONAL MANAGERS

DISTRICT SALES MANAGERS

FROM: Corbert A. Garb - National Service Manager

TOOL(S)/PRODUCT(S) AFFECTED:

5192 DIE GRINDER 6805, 6815 SHEAR
6125, 6126 5"& 6" RANDOM ORBIT SANDER 6880 NIBBLER
6140, 6141, & 6145 ANGLE GRINDER

SUBJECT: 34.50.0425 MOTOR HOUSING \ LOCTITE OF FIELD & GEAR CASE SCREWS

WHEN SERVICING ANY DIE GRINDER, RANDOM ORBIT SANDER, 4-1/2" & 5" ANGLE GRINDER, SHEAR OR
NIBBLER:

APPLY A DROP OF TYPE 242 "BLUE" LOCTITE OR EQUIVALENT TO THE TWO (2) FIELD SCREWS

{06-82-7375) AND THE FOUR (4) GEAR CASE RETAINING SCREWS, PROVIDING ADDITIONAL HOLDING
FORCE.

GEAR CASE RETAINING
SCREWS \ A
/" o

FIELD SCREWS

This bulletin is for informational purposes. PLEASE NOTE ON SERVICE PARTS LIST 54-22-1023, 54-27-0651,
54-38-0253, -3503, -3550, -3600, and 54-44-0612, & -0622

MILWAUKEE ELECTRIC TOOL CORPORATION
13135 W. LISBON RD., BROOKFIELD, WIS. 53005
(414) 781-3600
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